
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 29 March 2018 

Chairman: Councillor Mrs L Tift 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor K Walker 
 
To all Members of the Council: 
 
 

 
MEETING: Full Council 
  
DATE: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 at 6.00 pm 
  
VENUE: Civic Suite, Castle House, Great North Road, 

Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG24 1BY 
 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place  
and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the  

business on the Agenda as overleaf. 
 
 

If you have any queries please contact Nigel Hill Tel: 01636 655243 Email: Nigel.hill@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk on . 

 
 

 
 
 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Apologies for absence 

 
 

2.   Minutes from the meeting held on 8 March 2018 
 

4 - 20 

3.   Declarations of Interest by Members and Officers and as to the Party Whip 
 

 

4.   Declarations of any Intentions to Record the Meeting 
 

 

5.   Communications which the Chairman or the Chief Executive may wish to lay 
before the Council 
 

 

6.   Communications which the Leader of the Council and Committee Chairmen 
may wish to lay before the Council 
 

 

7.   Questions from Members of the Public 
 

 

8.   In accordance with Rule No. 10 to receive Petitions from Members of the 
Council (if any) 
 

 

9.   Appointment of Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service 
 

 

10.   Incorporation of Development Company 
 

 

11.   Newark Community Governance Review 
 

 

12.   Notices of Motion (if any) 
 

 

 In accordance with Rule No 13.1, Councillor R.J. Jackson will move and 
Councillor R.B. Laughton will second a motion to the following effect: 
 
“Newark & Sherwood District Council as a waste collecting authority: 
 
Support the growing national campaign to highlight the dangers of single 
use plastics to our environment especially our oceans; 
That we commit to work with our waste management partners, 
Nottinghamshire County Council and Veolia to maximise the amount of 
plastic and other materials which can be recycled; 
We review and reduce our reliance on single use plastics throughout the 
Councils services and encourage others to do the same and to use 
alternative materials wherever possible; and 
Agrees that a paper is brought to the Councils Leisure & Environment 
Committee on how we progress these objectives.” 

 

13.   Questions from Members of the Council 
 

 

Minutes for Noting 
 
 (a)   Leisure & Environment Committee – 20 March 2018  



 
 (b)   General Purposes Committee – 15 March 2018 

 
 

 (c)   Licensing Committee – 15 March 2018 
 

 

 (d)   Planning Committee - 6 March 2018 and 3 April 2018 
 

 

  (i) 6 March 2018  
(ii) 3 April 2018 
 

 

 (e)   Policy & Finance Committee – 5 April 2018 
 

 

 (f)   Economic Development Committee – 28 March 2018 
 

 

 (g)   Shareholder Committee – 29 March 2018 
 

 

NOTES: 
 
(1) The Conservative Group will meet at 5.00pm in Rooms F1 - F3 prior to the Council Meeting. 
 
(2) The Labour Group will meet at 5.00pm in Room G1 prior to the Council Meeting. 
 
(3) The Independent Group will meet at 5.00pm prior to the Council Meeting. 
 
(4) Tea and coffee will be available in the Civic Suite. 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Full Council held in the Civic Suite, Castle House, Great North 
Road, Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG24 1BY on Thursday, 8 March 2018 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs L Tift (Chairman) 
Councillor K Walker (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillor Mrs K Arnold, Councillor R Blaney, Councillor Mrs B Brooks, 
Councillor Mrs I Brown, Councillor M Buttery, Councillor M Cope, 
Councillor J Lee, Councillor D Lloyd, Councillor Mrs S Michael, 
Councillor D Payne, Councillor B Wells, Councillor T Wendels, 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead, Councillor B Crowe, Councillor 
Mrs R Crowe, Councillor Mrs G Dawn, Councillor P Duncan, Councillor 
K Girling, Councillor P Handley, Councillor Mrs L Hurst, Councillor 
R Jackson, Councillor B Laughton, Councillor N Mison, Councillor 
N Mitchell, Councillor P Peacock, Councillor Mrs P Rainbow, Councillor 
T Roberts, Councillor Mrs S Saddington, Councillor D Staples, Councillor 
Mrs A Truswell and Councillor I Walker 
 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor Mrs C Brooks, Councillor Mrs M Dobson, Councillor 
Mrs S Soar and Councillor F Taylor 

 

70 MINUTES FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 13 FEBRUARY 2018 
 

 AGREED that that minutes of the meeting held on 13 February 2018 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman.  

 
71 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST BY MEMBERS AND OFFICERS AND AS TO THE PARTY 

WHIP 
 

 NOTED the interests declared as shown in the schedule circulated at the meeting. 
 

72 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTENTIONS TO RECORD THE MEETING 
 

 Other than the Council recording in accordance with usual practice, there were no 
declarations of intention to record the meeting. 
 

73 COMMUNICATIONS WHICH THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE 
CHAIRMEN MAY WISH TO LAY BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
 

 Councillor R.V. Blaney updated the Council in respect of the appointment process for 
the new Chief Executive, and reminded all Members of the Special Council Meeting 
which would take place on Tuesday 10 April 2018 to confirm the appointment. 
 
Councillor R.V. Blaney also advised all Members that a visit to Gladstone House was to 
be arranged for Tuesday 24 April 2018 ay 2pm. Further details would be sent in due 
course. 
 

74 REVENUE BUDGET AND COUNCIL TAX SETTING FOR 2018/19 
 

Agenda Page 4

Agenda Item 2



 The Council considered the report of the Leader of the Council relating to the Revenue 
Budget and Council Tax Setting for 2018/2019. 
 
The report indicated that, in setting the level of Council Tax for 2018/2019, it was 
necessary to consider the requirements of the Council Tax Collection Fund for 
2018/2019.  This incorporated the District Council’s Council Tax Requirement, Parish 
Council Precepts and the Council Tax requirements of Nottinghamshire County 
Council, the Nottinghamshire Police & Crime Commissioner and the Nottinghamshire 
Fire & Rescue Service. 
 
The Policy & Finance Committee, at its meeting held on 22 February 2018, 
recommended that the District Council's Council Tax Requirement for 2018/2019, 
excluding Parish Council precepts, should be £11,382,210 as detailed in the Council's 
Budget Book for 2018/2019.  As part of the budget process, the views of the 
operational committees had been taken into account along with views of the 
Commercial Ratepayers through the statutory consultation.  
 
It was reported that all Parish Council precepts had been received and these totalled 
£2,810,467.42 making a total Council Tax Requirement for the District Council of 
£14,192,677.42.   
 
Nottinghamshire County Council had set a precept on Newark & Sherwood District 
Council’s Collection fund for 2018/2019 of £54,392,827.  The Nottinghamshire Police 
& Crime Commissioner had set a precept on Newark & Sherwood District Council’s 
Collection fund for 2018/2019 of £7,487,381.92 and the Nottingham and 
Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue Service had proposed a precept on Newark & 
Sherwood District Council’s Collection fund for 2018/2019 of £2,970,198. 
 
Councillor R.V. Blaney moved and Councillor D.J. Lloyd seconded the 
recommendations as detailed in the report. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 
1. the revenue estimates for 2018/2019 and schedule of fees and charges, as 

submitted in the Council's Budget book be approved; 
 
2. it be noted that the following amounts have been determined for the year 

2018/2019 in accordance with regulations made under Section 31(B) of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992:- 

 
(a) £38,320.19  being the amount calculated by the Council in accordance 

with regulation 3 of the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax 
Base) Regulations 1992, as its Council Tax Base for the year;  

 
(b) £39,031,234  being the net business rate yield after transitional 

arrangements and rate retention; 
 

(c) Part of the Council’s Area 
 

 

Agenda Page 5



  
PARISH 

TOTAL LOCAL 
TAX BASE 

1  Alverton 23.26 

2  Averham 113.45  

3  Balderton 3,025.93  

4  Barnby in the Willows 103.95  

5  Bathley 116.42  

6  Besthorpe 78.21  

7  Bilsthorpe 891.99  

8  Bleasby 381.05  

9  Blidworth 1,073.85  

10  Bulcote 139.99  

11  Carlton-on-Trent 87.52  

12  Caunton 202.06  

13  Caythorpe 145.23  

14  Clipstone 1,321.85  

15  Coddington 550.04  

16  Collingham 1,106.23  

17  Cotham 41.38  

18  Cromwell 99.69  

19  Eakring 181.76  

20  East Stoke 51.78  

21  Edingley 186.32  

22  Edwinstowe 1,681.12  

23  Egmanton 129.00  

24  Elston 266.31  

25  Epperstone 272.25  

26  Farndon 801.90  

27  Farnsfield 1,192.75  

28  Fiskerton-cum-Morton 408.87  

29  Girton and Meering 52.17  

30  Gonalston 49.99  

31  Grassthorpe 25.24  

32  Gunthorpe 310.96  

33  Halam 189.39  

34  Halloughton 38.91  

35  Harby 117.71  

36  Hawton 34.45  

37  Hockerton 84.35  

38  Holme 38.61  

39  Hoveringham 167.61  

40  Kelham 86.43  

41  Kersall 21.88  

42  Kilvington 13.86  

43  Kirklington 166.81  

44  Kirton 110.29  

45  Kneesall 86.82  

46  Langford 40.49  
Agenda Page 6



47  Laxton & Moorhouse 110.19  

48  Lowdham 991.98  

49  Lyndhurst 5.25  

50  Maplebeck 47.12  

51  Meering  -    

52  Newark 8,232.54  

53  North Clifton 73.66 

54  North Muskham 398.77  

55  Norwell 214.24  

56  Ollerton and Boughton 2,678.76  

57  Ompton 21.98  

58  Ossington 39.60  

59  Oxton 270.27  

60  Perlethorpe-cum-Budby 76.08  

61  Rainworth 1,796.06  

62  Rolleston 155.53  

63  Rufford 233.94  

64  South Clifton 121.77  

65  South Muskham 196.32  

66  South Scarle 87.42  

67  Southwell 2,844.07  

68  Spalford 34.75  

69  Staunton 27.72  

70  Staythorpe 41.18  

71  Sutton-on-Trent 496.98  

72  Syerston 90.29  

73  Thorney 94.25  

74  Thorpe 33.96  

75  Thurgarton 230.47  

76  Upton 193.15  

77  Walesby 429.36  

78  Wellow 194.14  

79  Weston 131.87  

80  Wigsley 45.64  

81  Winkburn 32.77  

82  Winthorpe  280.66  

83 Fernwood 936.94  

84 Kings Clipstone 120.38 

 
 

Total Rounded 38,320.19 

 

PARISHES GROUPED FOR PRECEPT PURPOSES 

 

 Averham, Kelham, 
Staythorpe 

             
241.06  

 Kneesall, Kersall, Ompton 130.68 
Agenda Page 7



 Winthorpe, Langford 321.15       

 East Stoke, Thorpe 85.74 
 

being the amounts calculated by the Council, in accordance with regulation 6 of the 
Regulations, as the amounts of its Council Tax base for the year for dwellings in those 
parts of its area to which one or more special items relate; 
 
3. that the following amounts be now calculated by the Council for the year 

2018/2019 in accordance with Sections 31 to 36 of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1992:- 

 
(a) £81,614,927.42 being the aggregate of the amounts which the 

Council estimates for the items set out in Section 31A(2) to (4) of the 
Act; 

 
(b) £67,422,250.00 being the aggregate of the amounts which the 

Council estimates for the items set out in Section 31A(3)(a) to (d) of the 
Act; 

 
(c) £14,192,677.42 being the amount by which the aggregate at 3(a) 

above exceeds the aggregate at 3(b) above, calculated by the Council, 
in accordance with section 31A(4) of the Act, as its Council Tax 
requirement for the year; 

 
(d) £4,780,770.00 being the amount of Revenue Support Grant (£592,370) 

and net retained Business Rates (£4,188,400) which the Council 
estimates will be payable for the year into its general fund;   

 
(e) £76,640.00 being the amount which the Council has estimated in 

accordance with regulations issued under Section 97(3) of the Local 
Government Finance Act 1988 as its proportion of the surplus on the 
Council Tax Collection Fund; 

 
(f) £243.61 being the amount at 3(c) above less the amount at 3(d) 

above less the amount at 3(e) above all divided by the amount at 2(a) 
above calculated by the Council in accordance with Section 31B(1) of 
the Act, as the basic amount of its Council Tax for the year; 

 
(g) £2,810,467.42 being the aggregate amount of all special items referred 

to in Section 34(1) of the Act, the Council resolves there being no other 
special items; 

 
(h) £170.27 being the amount at 3(f) above less the result given by 

dividing the amount at 3(g) above by the amount at 2(a) above, 
calculated by the Council in accordance with Section 34(2) of the Act, 
as the basic amount of its Council Tax for the year for dwellings in 
those parts of its area to which no special item relates. 
 

(i)   
 

Agenda Page 8



  
PARISH 

BASIC TAX 
(£) 

1 Alverton 170.27 

2 Averham * 

3 Balderton 258.62 

4 Barnby in the Willows 198.17 

5 Bathley 182.35 

6 Besthorpe 250.82 

7 Bilsthorpe 243.21 

8 Bleasby 198.94 

9 Blidworth 240.60 

10 Bulcote 213.13 

11 Carlton-on-Trent 204.65 

12 Caunton 196.25 

13 Caythorpe 184.04 

14 Clipstone 266.76 

15 Coddington 197.36 

16 Collingham 206.97 

17 Cotham 170.27 

18 Cromwell 178.80 

19 Eakring 190.58 

20 East Stoke **** 

21 Edingley 191.74 

22 Edwinstowe 239.11 

23 Egmanton 184.22 

24 Elston 237.86 

25 Epperstone 201.14 

26 Farndon 235.78 

27 Farnsfield 233.15 

28 Fiskerton-cum-Morton 188.12 

29 Girton and Meering 192.29 

30 Gonalston 170.27 

31 Grassthorpe 170.27 

32 Gunthorpe 226.87 

33 Halam 213.57 

34 Halloughton 180.55 

35 Harby 203.97 

36 Hawton 206.55 

37 Hockerton 205.84 

38 Holme 170.27 

39 Hoveringham 243.92 

40 Kelham * 

41 Kersall ** 

42 Kilvington 170.27 

43 Kirklington 206.24 

44 Kirton 224.67 

45 Kneesall ** 

46 Langford *** 
Agenda Page 9



47 Laxton & Moorhouse 212.02 

48 Lowdham 241.43 

49 Lyndhurst 170.27 

50 Maplebeck 170.27 

51 Meering 170.27 

52 Newark 279.11 

53 North Clifton 194.03 

54 North Muskham 211.07 

55 Norwell 192.87 

56 Ollerton and Boughton 299.98 

57 Ompton ** 

58 Ossington 170.27 

59 Oxton 207.27 

60 Perlethorpe-cum-Budby 191.30 

61 Rainworth 205.07 

62 Rolleston 210.46 

63 Rufford 187.37 

64 South Clifton 182.59 

65 South Muskham 221.59 

66 South Scarle 221.45 

67 Southwell 244.19 

68 Spalford 170.27 

69 Staunton 170.27 

70 Staythorpe * 

71 Sutton-on-Trent 216.66 

72 Syerston 178.13 

73 Thorney 192.98 

74 Thorpe **** 

75 Thurgarton 200.21 

76 Upton 204.61 

77 Walesby 255.86 

78 Wellow 198.60 

79 Weston 198.71 

80 Wigsley 170.27 

81 Winkburn 170.27 

82 Winthorpe  *** 

83 Fernwood 245.32 

84 Kings Clipstone 249.19 

 
PARISHES GROUPED FOR PRECEPT PURPOSES 

 

 Parish Basic Tax (£) 

* Averham, Kelham, Staythorpe 182.96 

** Kneesall, Kersall, Ompton 187.04 

*** Winthorpe, Langford 196.95 

**** East Stoke, Thorpe 199.43 

 
being the amounts given by adding to the amount at 3(h) above the amounts 

Agenda Page 10



of the special item or items (if any) relating to dwellings in those parts of the 
Council's area mentioned above divided in each case by the amount at 2(b) 
above, calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 34(3) of the Act, 
as the basic amounts of its Council Tax for the year for dwellings in parts of its 
area including those parts to which one or more special items relate. 
 
Recommendation 3(j) shows the basic level of tax for all property Bands in each 

parish, including parish charges where appropriate. This is shown on the 
following two pages. 

 
 
3(j) 

    
          Part of the 

Council's area, 
being the 
Parishes of:- 

Band A Band B Band C Band D Band E Band F Band G Band H 

                  

  

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

1 Alverton 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

2 Averham * * * * * * * * 

3 Balderton 172.41 201.15 229.88 258.62 316.09 373.56 431.03 517.24 

4 
Barnby in the 
Willows 132.11 154.13 176.15 198.17 242.21 286.25 330.28 396.34 

5 Bathley 121.57 141.83 162.09 182.35 222.87 263.39 303.92 364.70 

6 Besthorpe 167.21 195.08 222.95 250.82 306.56 362.30 418.03 501.64 

7 Bilsthorpe 162.14 189.16 216.19 243.21 297.26 351.30 405.35 486.42 

8 Bleasby 132.63 154.73 176.84 198.94 243.15 287.36 331.57 397.88 

9 Blidworth 160.40 187.13 213.87 240.60 294.07 347.53 401.00 481.20 

10 Bulcote 142.09 165.77 189.45 213.13 260.49 307.85 355.22 426.26 

11 
Carlton-on-
Trent 136.43 159.17 181.91 204.65 250.13 295.61 341.08 409.30 

12 Caunton 130.83 152.64 174.44 196.25 239.86 283.47 327.08 392.50 

13 Caythorpe 122.69 143.14 163.59 184.04 224.94 265.84 306.73 368.08 

14 Clipstone 177.84 207.48 237.12 266.76 326.04 385.32 444.60 533.52 

15 Coddington 131.57 153.50 175.43 197.36 241.22 285.08 328.93 394.72 

16 Collingham 137.98 160.98 183.97 206.97 252.96 298.96 344.95 413.94 

17 Cotham 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

18 Cromwell 119.20 139.07 158.93 178.80 218.53 258.27 298.00 357.60 

19 Eakring 127.05 148.23 169.40 190.58 232.93 275.28 317.63 381.16 

20 East Stoke **** **** **** **** **** **** **** **** 

21 Edingley 127.83 149.13 170.44 191.74 234.35 276.96 319.57 383.48 

22 Edwinstowe 159.41 185.97 212.54 239.11 292.25 345.38 398.52 478.22 

23 Egmanton 122.81 143.28 163.75 184.22 225.16 266.10 307.03 368.44 

24 Elston 158.57 185.00 211.43 237.86 290.72 343.58 396.43 475.72 

25 Epperstone 134.09 156.44 178.79 201.14 245.84 290.54 335.23 402.28 

26 Farndon 157.19 183.38 209.58 235.78 288.18 340.57 392.97 471.56 

27 Farnsfield 155.43 181.34 207.24 233.15 284.96 336.77 388.58 466.30 

Agenda Page 11



28 
Fiskerton-cum-
Morton 125.41 146.32 167.22 188.12 229.92 271.73 313.53 376.24 

29 Girton 128.19 149.56 170.92 192.29 235.02 277.75 320.48 384.58 

30 Gonalston 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

31 Grassthorpe 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

32 Gunthorpe 151.25 176.45 201.66 226.87 277.29 327.70 378.12 453.74 

33 Halam 142.38 166.11 189.84 213.57 261.03 308.49 355.95 427.14 

34 Halloughton 120.37 140.43 160.49 180.55 220.67 260.79 300.92 361.10 

35 Harby 135.98 158.64 181.31 203.97 249.30 294.62 339.95 407.94 

36 Hawton 137.70 160.65 183.60 206.55 252.45 298.35 344.25 413.10 

37 Hockerton 137.23 160.10 182.97 205.84 251.58 297.32 343.07 411.68 

38 Holme 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

39 Hoveringham 162.61 189.72 216.82 243.92 298.12 352.33 406.53 487.84 

40 Kelham * * * * * * * * 

41 Kersall ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** 

42 Kilvington 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

43 Kirklington 137.49 160.41 183.32 206.24 252.07 297.90 343.73 412.48 

44 Kirton 149.78 174.74 199.71 224.67 274.60 324.52 374.45 449.34 

45 Kneesall ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** 

46 Langford *** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** 

47 
Laxton & 
Moorhouse 141.35 164.90 188.46 212.02 259.14 306.25 353.37 424.04 

48 Lowdham 160.95 187.78 214.60 241.43 295.08 348.73 402.38 482.86 

49 Lyndhurst 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

50 Maplebeck 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

51 Meering 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

52 Newark 186.07 217.09 248.10 279.11 341.13 403.16 465.18 558.22 

53 North Clifton 129.35 150.91 172.47 194.03 237.15 280.27 323.38 388.06 

54 
North 
Muskham 140.71 164.17 187.62 211.07 257.97 304.88 351.78 422.14 

55 Norwell 128.58 150.01 171.44 192.87 235.73 278.59 321.45 385.74 

56 
Ollerton & 
Boughton 199.99 233.32 266.65 299.98 366.64 433.3 499.97 599.96 

57 Ompton ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** 

58 Ossington 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

59 Oxton 138.18 161.21 184.24 207.27 253.33 299.39 345.45 414.54 

60 
Perlethorpe-
cum-Budby 127.53 148.79 170.04 191.30 233.81 276.32 318.83 382.60 

61 Rainworth 136.71 159.50 182.28 205.07 250.64 296.21 341.78 410.14 

62 Rolleston 140.31 163.69 187.08 210.46 257.23 304.00 350.77 420.92 

63 Rufford 124.91 145.73 166.55 187.37 229.01 270.65 312.28 374.74 

64 South Clifton 121.73 142.01 162.30 182.59 223.17 263.74 304.32 365.18 

65 SouthMuskham 147.73 172.35 196.97 221.59 270.83 320.07 369.32 443.18 

66 South Scarle 147.63 172.24 196.84 221.45 270.66 319.87 369.08 442.90 

67 Southwell 162.79 189.93 217.06 244.19 298.45 352.72 406.98 488.38 

68 Spalford 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

Agenda Page 12



69 Staunton 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

70 Staythorpe * * * * * * * * 

71 
Sutton-on-
Trent 144.44 168.51 192.59 216.66 264.81 312.95 361.10 433.32 

72 Syerston 118.75 138.55 158.34 178.13 217.71 257.30 296.88 356.26 

73 Thorney 128.65 150.10 171.54 192.98 235.86 278.75 321.63 385.96 

74 Thorpe **** **** **** **** **** **** **** **** 

75 Thurgarton 133.47 155.72 177.96 200.21 244.7 289.19 333.68 400.42 

76 Upton 136.41 159.14 181.88 204.61 250.08 295.55 341.02 409.22 

77 Walesby 170.57 199.00 227.43 255.86 312.72 369.58 426.43 511.72 

78 Wellow 132.40 154.47 176.53 198.6 242.73 286.87 331.00 397.20 

79 Weston 132.47 154.55 176.63 198.71 242.87 287.03 331.18 397.42 

80 Wigsley 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

81 Winkburn 113.51 132.43 151.35 170.27 208.11 245.95 283.78 340.54 

82 Winthorpe  ***   ***   ***   ***   ***   ***   ***   ***  

83 Fernwood 163.55 190.80 218.06 245.32 299.84 354.35 408.87 490.64 

84 Kings Clipstone 166.13  193.81  221.50  249.19  304.57  359.94  415.32  498.38  

          

 

Parishes joint for Precept purposes 
     

           

* Averham, 
Kelham, 
Staythorpe 121.97 142.30 162.63 182.96 223.62 264.28 304.93 365.92 

** Kneesall, 
Kersall, 
Ompton 124.69 145.48 166.26 187.04 228.6 270.17 311.73 374.08 

*** Winthorpe, 
Langford 131.30 153.18 175.07 196.95 240.72 284.48 328.25 393.90 

**** East Stoke, 
Thorpe 132.95 155.11 177.27 199.43 243.75 288.07 332.38 398.86 

      
  being the amounts given by multiplying the amounts at 3(i) above by the 

number which, in the proportion set out in Section 5(1) of the Act, is 
applicable to dwellings listed in a particular valuation band divided by the 
number which in that proportion is applicable to dwellings listed in valuation 
band D, calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 36(1) of the Act, 
as the amounts to be taken into account for the year in respect of categories 
of dwellings listed in different valuation bands. 
 

  4. it be noted for the year 2018/2019 that the Nottinghamshire County 
Council has stated the following amounts in precepts issued to the 
Council, in accordance with Section 40 of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1992, for each of the categories of dwellings shown below; 

 
 
 

Band A Band B Band C Band D Band E Band F Band G Band H 

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 
Agenda Page 13



946.29 1,104.00 1,261.72 1,419.43 1,734.86 2,050.29 2,365.72 2,838.86 
 

   
5. 

 
it be noted for the year 2018/2019 that the Nottinghamshire Police & 
Crime Commissioner has stated the following amounts in precepts 
issued to the Council in accordance with Section 40 of the Local 
Government Finance Act 1992, for each of the categories of dwellings 
shown below; 

 
 
 
 
 

Band A Band B Band C Band D Band E Band F Band G Band H 

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

130.26 151.97 173.68 195.39 238.81 282.23 325.65 390.78 

  6. it be noted for the year 2018/2019 that the Nottinghamshire Fire and 
Rescue Service has proposed the following amounts in precepts issued 
to the Council in accordance with Section 40 of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1992, for each of the categories of dwellings shown below; 
and 
 

 
 
 
 

Band A Band B Band C Band D Band E Band F Band G Band H 

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

51.67 60.29 68.90 77.51 94.73 111.96 129.18 155.02 

  7. having calculated the aggregate in each case of the amounts at 3(j) and 
4, 5 and 6 above, the Council, in accordance with Section 30(2) of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992, hereby sets the following 
amounts as the amount of Council Tax for the year 2018/2019 for each 
of the categories of dwellings shown on the following pages: 

 

Recommendation 7 
      

  
Part of the 
Council's area, Band A Band B Band C Band D Band E Band F Band G Band H 

  
being the 
Parishes of:- 

        

          

  

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

1 Alverton 1,241.73. 1,448.69. 1,655.65. 1,862.60. 2,276.51. 2,690.43. 3,104.33. 3,725.20. 

2 Averham 1,250.19. 1,458.56. 1,666.93. 1,875.29. 2,292.02. 2,708.76. 3,125.48. 3,750.58. 

3 Balderton 1,300.63. 1,517.41. 1,734.18. 1,950.95. 2,384.49. 2,818.04. 3,251.58. 3,901.90. 

4 
Barnby in the 
Willows 1,260.33. 1,470.39. 1,680.45. 1,890.50. 2,310.61. 2,730.73. 3,150.83. 3,781.00. 

5 Bathley 1,249.79. 1,458.09. 1,666.39. 1,874.68. 2,291.27. 2,707.87. 3,124.47. 3,749.36. 

6 Besthorpe 1,295.43  1,511.34  1,727.25  1,943.15  2,374.96  2,806.78  3,238.58  3,886.30  

7 Bilsthorpe 1,290.36  1,505.42  1,720.49  1,935.54  2,365.66  2,795.78  3,225.90  3,871.08  

8 Bleasby 1,260.85  1,470.99  1,681.14  1,891.27  2,311.55  2,731.84  3,152.12  3,782.54  

9 Blidworth 1,288.62  1,503.39  1,718.17  1,932.93  2,362.47  2,792.01  3,221.55  3,865.86  

10 Bulcote 1,270.31  1,482.03  1,693.75  1,905.46  2,328.89  2,752.33  3,175.77  3,810.92  

11 Carlton-on-Trent 1,264.65  1,475.43  1,686.21  1,896.98  2,318.53  2,740.09  3,161.63  3,793.96  

12 Caunton 1,259.05  1,468.90  1,678.74  1,888.58  2,308.26  2,727.95  3,147.63  3,777.16  

13 Caythorpe 1,250.91  1,459.40  1,667.89  1,876.37  2,293.34  2,710.32  3,127.28  3,752.74  Agenda Page 14



14 Clipstone 1,306.06  1,523.74  1,741.42  1,959.09  2,394.44  2,829.80  3,265.15  3,918.18  

15 Coddington 1,259.79  1,469.76  1,679.73  1,889.69  2,309.62  2,729.56  3,149.48  3,779.38  

16 Collingham 1,266.20  1,477.24  1,688.27  1,899.30  2,321.36  2,743.44  3,165.50  3,798.60  

17 Cotham 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

18 Cromwell 1,247.42  1,455.33  1,663.23  1,871.13  2,286.93  2,702.75  3,118.55  3,742.26  

19 Eakring 1,255.27  1,464.49  1,673.70  1,882.91  2,301.33  2,719.76  3,138.18  3,765.82  

20 East Stoke 1,261.17  1,471.37  1,681.57  1,891.76  2,312.15  2,732.55  3,152.93  3,783.52  

21 Edingley 1,256.05  1,465.39  1,674.74  1,884.07  2,302.75  2,721.44  3,140.12  3,768.14  

22 Edwinstowe 1,287.63  1,502.23  1,716.84  1,931.44  2,360.65  2,789.86  3,219.07  3,862.88  

23 Egmanton 1,251.03  1,459.54  1,668.05  1,876.55  2,293.56  2,710.58  3,127.58  3,753.10  

24 Elston 1,286.79  1,501.26  1,715.73  1,930.19  2,359.12  2,788.06  3,216.98  3,860.38  

25 Epperstone 1,262.31  1,472.70  1,683.09  1,893.47  2,314.24  2,735.02  3,155.78  3,786.94  

26 Farndon 1,285.41  1,499.64  1,713.88  1,928.11  2,356.58  2,785.05  3,213.52  3,856.22  

27 Farnsfield 1,283.65  1,497.60  1,711.54  1,925.48  2,353.36  2,781.25  3,209.13  3,850.96  

28 
Fiskerton-cum-
Morton 1,253.63  1,462.58  1,671.52  1,880.45  2,298.32  2,716.21  3,134.08  3,760.90  

29 Girton 1,256.41  1,465.82  1,675.22  1,884.62  2,303.42  2,722.23  3,141.03  3,769.24  

30 Gonalston 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

31 Grassthorpe 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

32 Gunthorpe 1,279.47  1,492.71  1,705.96  1,919.20  2,345.69  2,772.18  3,198.67  3,838.40  

33 Halam 1,270.60  1,482.37  1,694.14  1,905.90  2,329.43  2,752.97  3,176.50  3,811.80  

34 Halloughton 1,248.59  1,456.69  1,664.79  1,872.88  2,289.07  2,705.27  3,121.47  3,745.76  

35 Harby 1,264.20  1,474.90  1,685.61  1,896.30  2,317.70  2,739.10  3,160.50  3,792.60  

36 Hawton 1,265.92  1,476.91  1,687.90  1,898.88  2,320.85  2,742.83  3,164.80  3,797.76  

37 Hockerton 1,265.45  1,476.36  1,687.27  1,898.17  2,319.98  2,741.80  3,163.62  3,796.34  

38 Holme 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

39 Hoveringham 1,290.83  1,505.98  1,721.12  1,936.25  2,366.52  2,796.81  3,227.08  3,872.50  

40 Kelham 1,250.19  1,458.56  1,666.93  1,875.29  2,292.02  2,708.76  3,125.48  3,750.58  

41 Kersall 1,252.91  1,461.74  1,670.56  1,879.37  2,297.00  2,714.65  3,132.28  3,758.74  

42 Kilvington 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

43 Kirklington 1,265.71  1,476.67  1,687.62  1,898.57  2,320.47  2,742.38  3,164.28  3,797.14  

44 Kirton 1,278.00  1,491.00  1,704.01  1,917.00  2,343.00  2,769.00  3,195.00  3,834.00  

45 Kneesall 1,252.91  1,461.74  1,670.56  1,879.37  2,297.00  2,714.65  3,132.28  3,758.74  

46 Langford 1,259.52  1,469.44  1,679.37  1,889.28  2,309.12  2,728.96  3,148.80  3,778.56  

47 
Laxton & 
Moorhouse 1,269.57  1,481.16  1,692.76  1,904.35  2,327.54  2,750.73  3,173.92  3,808.70  

48 Lowdham 1,289.17  1,504.04  1,718.90  1,933.76  2,363.48  2,793.21  3,222.93  3,867.52  

49 Lyndhurst 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

50 Maplebeck 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

51 Meering 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

52 Newark 1,314.29  1,533.35  1,752.40  1,971.44  2,409.53  2,847.64  3,285.73  3,942.88  

53 North Clifton 1,257.57  1,467.17  1,676.77  1,886.36  2,305.55  2,724.75  3,143.93  3,772.72  

54 North Muskham 1,268.93  1,480.43  1,691.92  1,903.40  2,326.37  2,749.36  3,172.33  3,806.80  

55 Norwell 1,256.80  1,466.27  1,675.74  1,885.20  2,304.13  2,723.07  3,142.00  3,770.40  

56 
Ollerton and 
Boughton 1,328.21  1,549.58  1,770.95  1,992.31  2,435.04  2,877.78  3,320.52  3,984.62  

Agenda Page 15



57 Ompton 1,252.91  1,461.74  1,670.56  1,879.37  2,297.00  2,714.65  3,132.28  3,758.74  

58 Ossington 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

59 Oxton 1,266.40  1,477.47  1,688.54  1,899.60  2,321.73  2,743.87  3,166.00  3,799.20  

60 
Perlethorpe-cum-
Budby 1,255.75  1,465.05  1,674.34  1,883.63  2,302.21  2,720.80  3,139.38  3,767.26  

61 Rainworth 1,264.93  1,475.76  1,686.58  1,897.40  2,319.04  2,740.69  3,162.33  3,794.80  

62 Rolleston 1,268.53  1,479.95  1,691.38  1,902.79  2,325.63  2,748.48  3,171.32  3,805.58  

63 Rufford 1,253.13  1,461.99  1,670.85  1,879.70  2,297.41  2,715.13  3,132.83  3,759.40  

64 South Clifton 1,249.95  1,458.27  1,666.60  1,874.92  2,291.57  2,708.22  3,124.87  3,749.84  

65 South Muskham 1,275.95  1,488.61  1,701.27  1,913.92  2,339.23  2,764.55  3,189.87  3,827.84  

66 South Scarle 1,275.85  1,488.50  1,701.14  1,913.78  2,339.06  2,764.35  3,189.63  3,827.56  

67 Southwell 1,291.01  1,506.19  1,721.36  1,936.52  2,366.85  2,797.20  3,227.53  3,873.04  

68 Spalford 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

69 Staunton 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

70 Staythorpe 1,250.19  1,458.56  1,666.93  1,875.29  2,292.02  2,708.76  3,125.48  3,750.58  

71 Sutton-on-Trent 1,272.66  1,484.77  1,696.89  1,908.99  2,333.21  2,757.43  3,181.65  3,817.98  

72 Syerston 1,246.97  1,454.81  1,662.64  1,870.46  2,286.11  2,701.78  3,117.43  3,740.92  

73 Thorney 1,256.87  1,466.36  1,675.84  1,885.31  2,304.26  2,723.23  3,142.18  3,770.62  

74 Thorpe 1,261.17  1,471.37  1,681.57  1,891.76  2,312.15  2,732.55  3,152.93  3,783.52  

75 Thurgarton 1,261.69  1,471.98  1,682.26  1,892.54  2,313.10  2,733.67  3,154.23  3,785.08  

76 Upton 1,264.63  1,475.40  1,686.18  1,896.94  2,318.48  2,740.03  3,161.57  3,793.88  

77 Walesby 1,298.79  1,515.26  1,731.73  1,948.19  2,381.12  2,814.06  3,246.98  3,896.38  

78 Wellow 1,260.62  1,470.73  1,680.83  1,890.93  2,311.13  2,731.35  3,151.55  3,781.86  

79 Weston 1,260.69  1,470.81  1,680.93  1,891.04  2,311.27  2,731.51  3,151.73  3,782.08  

80 Wigsley 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

81 Winkburn 1,241.73  1,448.69  1,655.65  1,862.60  2,276.51  2,690.43  3,104.33  3,725.20  

82 Winthorpe 1,259.52  1,469.44  1,679.37  1,889.28  2,309.12  2,728.96  3,148.80  3,778.56  

83 Fernwood 1,291.77  1,507.06  1,722.36  1,937.65  2,368.24  2,798.83  3,229.42  3,875.30  

84 Kings Clipstone 1,294.35  1,510.07  1,725.80  1,941.52  2,372.97  2,804.42  3,235.87  3,883.04  

          

 

Parishes joint for Precept purposes 
    

          * Averham, 
Kelham, 
Staythorpe 1,250.19  1,458.56  1,666.93  1,875.29  2,292.02  2,708.75  3,125.48  3,750.58  

** Kneesall, Kersall, 
Ompton 1,252.91  1,461.74  1,670.56  1,879.37  2,297.00  2,714.64  3,132.28  3,758.74  

*** Winthorpe, 
Langford 1,259.52  1,469.44  1,679.37  1,889.28  2,309.12  2,728.95  3,148.80  3,778.56  

** 
** East Stoke, 

Thorpe 1,261.17  1,471.37  1,681.57  1,891.76  2,312.15  2,732.54  3,152.93  3,783.52  

 
 
 

           8.  determine that the Council’s basic amount of council tax for 2018/19 is 
not excessive in accordance with principles approved under Section 
52ZB Local Government Finance Act 1992 and that the referendum 
provisions in Chapter4ZA do not apply for 2018/19.   As the billing Agenda Page 16



authority, the Council has not been notified by a major precepting 
authority that its relevant basic amount of Council Tax for 2018/19 is 
excessive and that the billing authority is not required to hold a 
referendum in accordance with Section 52ZK Local Government 
Finance Act 1992. 

 
 
 
In accordance with Procedure Rule No. 28a.1 a recorded vote was taken as follows: 
 

Councillor Vote 

Mrs K. Arnold For 

R.V. Blaney For 

Mrs B.M. Brooks For 

Mrs I. Brown For 

M. Buttery For 

M. Cope For 

Mrs R. Crowe For 

R.A. Crowe For 

Mrs G.E. Dawn For 

P. Duncan For 

K. Girling For 

G.P. Handley For 

Mrs L. Hurst For 

R.J. Jackson For 

B. Laughton For 

J. Lee For 

D.J. Lloyd For 

Mrs S. Michael For 

N. Mison For 

N. Mitchell For 

D.R. Payne For 

P. Peacock For 

Mrs P. Rainbow For 

A.C. Roberts For 

Mrs S.E. Saddington For 

D. Staples For 

Mrs L.M.J. Tift For 

Mrs A.A. Truswell For 

I. Walker For 

K. Walker For 

B. Wells For 

T. Wendels For 

Mrs Y. Woodhead For 
 

75 CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2018/19 – 2021/22 
 

 The Council considered the report of the Deputy Chief Executive / Director - 
Resources which set out the proposed Capital Programme for the period 2018/19 – 
2021/22.  Following the Policy & Finance Committee’s consideration of the Capital 

Agenda Page 17



Programme at its meeting on 22 February 2018 and in accordance with Financial 
Regulation 6.2.3, the final programme was recommended to Council for approval.  
Attached as Appendix 1 to the report was the report submitted to Policy & Finance 
Committee held on 22 February 2018 which detailed the resources available, the 
Council’s existing committed programme and the priority schemes identified. 
 
The Capital Programme for 2018/19 to 2021/22 proposed investment of £69.9m 
(Housing Services £54.9m and General Fund £15m).  The expenditure was financed by 
a combination of Government grants, third party contributions, capital receipts, 
revenue support (through the Major Repairs Reserve) and internal / external 
borrowing. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that:  
 
(a) the General Fund schemes shown in Appendix A, the housing services 

programme in Appendix B be approved as committed expenditure in the 
Capital Programme; 

 
(b) the Capital Programme be managed in accordance with Financial Regulation 

6.2.3; 
 
(c) in accordance with the delegation to the Section 151 Officer in the Council’s 

Constitution to arrange financing of the Council’s Capital Programme, the 
Capital Programme for the financial years 2018/19 to 2021/22 be financed to 
maximise the resources available, having regard to the provisions of the Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989 and subsequent legislation; and 

 
(d) any changes above the limit delegated to the Section 151 Officer (i.e. £10,000), 

either in funding or the total cost of the capital scheme, be reported to the 
Policy & Finance Committee for consideration. 

 
76 CAPITAL STRATEGY 2018/19 – 2020/21 

 
 The Council considered the report of the Deputy Chief Executive / Director - 

Resources which sought approval for the Capital Strategy 2018/19 to 2020/21 which 
incorporated the Minimum Revenue Provision Policy and Capital Prudential 
Indicators. The Strategy had been updated in accordance with the latest guidance. 
 
The Capital Strategy outlined the principles and framework that shaped the Council’s 
capital decisions. The principal aim was to deliver a programme of capital investment 
that contributed to the achievement of the Council’s priorities and objectives as set 
out in the Corporate Plan.  The Strategy was attached as Appendix A to the report. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that:  
 
(a) the Capital Strategy 2018/19 to 2020/21 be approved; 
 
(b) the Capital Prudential Indicators and Limits for 2018/19 to 2020/21, contained 

within Section 5 of the Strategy be approved; and 
 

Agenda Page 18



(c) the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Policy Statement as contained within 
Section 6 of the Strategy, which sets out the Council’s policy on MRP, be 
approved. 

 
77 TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT 2018/19 

 
 The Council considered the report of the Deputy Chief Executive / Director - 

Resources which sought approval for the Treasury Management Strategy Statement 
for 2018/19. This Statement incorporated the Borrowing Strategy, Investment 
Strategy and Treasury Prudential Indicators in accordance with the latest guidance. 
The Statement was attached as Appendix A to the report. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that:  
 
(a) the Treasury Management Strategy 2018/19, incorporating the Borrowing 

Strategy and the Annual Investment Strategy be approved;  
 
(b) the Treasury Prudential Indicators and Limits for 2018/19 to 2019/20 be 

approved; and 
 
(c) the Authorised Limit Treasury Prudential Indicator be approved. 
 

78 PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2018 
 

 The Council considered the joint report of the Acting Chief Executive and Business 
Manager – HR, OD & Legal Services which sought approval of the Pay Policy Statement 
for 2018/19.  In accordance with Section 38 (1) of the Localism Act 2011 the Council 
was required to produce a Pay Policy Statement for each financial year.  The Pay 
Policy Statement must set out the authority’s policies for the financial year relating to: 
 
• the remuneration of the authority’s lowest-paid employees (together with a 

definition of “lowest-paid employees”) and the reasons for adopting that 
definition; 

• the relationship between remuneration of Chief Officers and that of other 
Officers (pay multiples); and 

• the remuneration of Chief Officers. 
 
A copy of the Pay Policy Statement was attached as an appendix to the report.  It was 
noted that the Pay Policy Statement included minor revisions to the 2018/19 
statement as follows: 
 
• reflect the recent pay offer tabled by the National Employers to the Trades 

Unions (TU) for officers engaged on NJC terms. Note:  The employers side have 
not yet received requests from the Trades Union (TU) representing Chief 
Officers engaged on JNC terms, although a request has been received from the 
TU in respect of Chief Executives engaged on JNC terms; 

• reflect revisions to the Living Wage recommended by the Living Wage 
Foundation during November 2017 (increase from £8.45 to £8.75 per hour); 

• include a statement reflecting the transitional arrangements that have been 
put in place pending the appointment of a new Chief Executive and 

Agenda Page 19



replacement of the Director - Communities. 
 
The Policy & Finance Committee, at their meeting held on 22 February 2018, 
recommended the Pay Policy Statement to the Council for adoption. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the Pay Policy Statement for 2018/19 be approved. 
 
(Councillor R.B. Laughton left the meeting following this item). 
 

79 APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT PERSONS 
 

 The Council considered the report of the Acting Chief Executive concerning the term 
of appointments of Richard Dix and Sharon Jones as the Council’s two Independent 
Persons. The Council was required, pursuant to Section 28(7) of the Localism Act 
2011, to appoint at least one Independent Person. The Monitoring Officer was 
required to undertake the initial assessment of code of conduct complaints in 
consultation with an Independent Person. In addition the Council’s Independent 
Panel, which offer the Council advice, views or recommendations on any proposal for 
the dismissal of a statutory officer, has the two Independent Persons as members. 
 
AGREED: (with 30 votes for and 2 abstentions) that the appointments of Richard Dix 

and Sharon Jones as Independent Persons pursuant to Section 28 of the 
Localism Act 2011, be confirmed until May 2019. 

 
 
Meeting closed at 7.41 pm. 
 
 
 
Chairman 

Agenda Page 20


	Agenda
	2 Minutes from the meeting held on 8 March 2018

